



LAW OFFICES  
BOONE, BOONE, BOONE, KODA & FROOK, P.A.

P. O. BOX 1596  
VENICE, FLORIDA 34284

ESTABLISHED 1956

E.G. (DAN) BOONE  
JEFFERY A. BOONE  
STEPHEN K. BOONE  
JOHN S. KODA  
MARGARET (PEGGY) S. FROOK

JAMES T. COLLINS, LAND PLANNER  
(NOT A MEMBER OF THE FLORIDA BAR)

STREET ADDRESS:  
1001 AVENIDA DEL CIRCO 34285  
TELEPHONE (941) 488-6716  
FAX (941) 488-7079  
e-mail: adm@boone-law.com

January 9, 2014

**VIA HAND DELIVERY**

Lori Stelzer, City Clerk  
City of Venice  
401 W. Venice Avenue  
Venice, FL 34285

RE: Challenger Baseball

Dear Lori:

Enclosed herewith is a sketch of Rich Carroll's proposed layout of two Challenger fields, two Viking football practice fields and parking. This is just a rough, conceptual drawing at this point. Rich and I would like to present this to City Council on January 28 and ask for a consensus approval to allow Challenger to have the exclusive use of the Challenger fields. With that approval, Rich will then go out and fundraise and come back with a detailed site and development plan for final approval.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Kind regards.

Very truly yours,

Stephen K. Boone

SKB/pw  
enclosure

cc: Rich Carroll, w/o encl.

f:\pw\Stelzerltr

CLERK 09JAN'14 AM 11:35